Foston and Scropton Parish Council

Email: <u>fsparishclerk@gmail.com</u> Date: 2nd April 2025

- To: The Chairman and Members of Foston and Scropton Parish Council
- Dear Councillors
- You are summoned to attend the Ordinary Parish Council meeting of Foston and Scropton Parish Council which will be held at 7.30pm on Tuesday 8th April 2025 in the Community Hall. Members are asked to complete the Declaration Sheet for items other than Disclosable Pecuniary interests (DPI).
- . Yours sincerely

Parish Clerk/RFO

APRIL PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING AGENDA

- 1. To Receive Apologies for Absence
- 2. Variation of Order of Business (if required)

3. Declaration of Members' Interests appertaining to agenda items

To enable Members to declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests they have in subsequent agenda items, in accordance with the Parish Council's Code of Conduct. Interests that become apparent at a later stage in the proceedings may be declared at that time.

4. Public Speaking, including County, District and Police Representation.

At the start of the meeting a period of not more than fifteen minutes will be made available for members of the public to comment on any matter already on the agenda (Standing Order 3g). While members of the public are welcome to observe the full meeting, they may not take an active role once the question period has closed.

If the Police Liaison Officer, a County Council or District Council Member is in attendance they will be given the opportunity to raise any relevant matter. Members of the Council however will restrict Police matters they raise to those relating to their Council Ward.

Members declaring a prejudicial interest who wish to make representation or give evidence under the Code of Conduct relating to Agenda items shall do so at this stage.

- 5. Other Correspondence:
 - None.
- 6. To confirm and agree as a true record the Minutes of the Ordinary Foston and Scropton Parish Council Meeting held on 11th March 2025
- 7. Finance Income and payments to 8th April 2025. (Appendix 1)

8. Planning Applications received.

To consider applications received. Any applications received after publication of the agenda will be advised at the meeting.

- Application ref. DMOT/2025/0360: The felling of 11 Leylandi Cypress covered by South Derbyshire TPO 159 at Holly Bank Farm, Faccenda Foods Ltd, Scropton Road, Hatton, Derby, DE65 5PS
- Application ref. DMPA/2025/0223: The erection of a rear two storey extension and single storey side extension to the dwelling along with the construction of a car port to the front and formation of a vehicular access and the change of use from agricultural land to residential at Yew Tree Cottage, Uttoxeter Road, Foston, Derby, DE65 5DL
- Application ref. DMPA/2025/0327: Continued use of land for storage associated with scaffolding business at Land off Coplow Lane, Foston, Derbyshire

9. Surveillance Camera

Email from Community Safety Enforcement Officer

We have received your report re fly tipping in Scropton area. We do enforce in these areas but if there is no evidence we can't prosecute. In your email you mentioned cameras. We use cameras and in prolific areas such as Arleston Lane near Stenson fields the Parish council helped purchase some cameras. It maybe worth speaking to me before you do anything like this as we use cameras that stop glare so that number plates can be read at night. Attached is a link and we have purchased some of these but are now looking at others using sim cards so we can view on our devices at the office.

If you or any councillors want to discuss I am happy to show you soe of what we have and could put some in regular fly tip hot spots. The problem is we aren't always told about every fly tip.

10. Chairmans report

Playground Fencing

11. Clerk's Monthly report/Items

- PAT Certs date required?
- Annual Parish donation to community hall: £1,000. Balance currently £1,133.91
- Various end of year returns
- ROSPA Annual play equipment inspection
- Community Hall Electrics upgrade

12. Date of next meeting

13. Exclusion of the Press and Public Pursuant to Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the press and public be excluded from the Meeting due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.